

## Graduate Committee Meeting

### Agenda

April 25, 2016

April 25, 2016

10:30 am – 12:30 pm

Harlingen Campus – RAHC 1.136.02

Brownsville Campus – LHSB 2.604 (videoconference)

Edinburg Campus – Borderlands EDUC 3.204 (videoconference)

---

#### I. Introduction and Approval of minutes from April 1<sup>st</sup> meeting

#### II. Review of Submissions

##### 1. School of Medicine

- **Interprofessional Education**

1. IPCP 6320 – Add Course
2. IPCP 6321 – Add Course

##### 2. College of Fine Arts

- **School of Music**

1. MM in Music – Revise Program

##### 3. College of Science

- **School of Earth, Environmental, and Marine Sciences**

1. MS in Agricultural, Environmental and Sustainability Sciences – Add Program
2. MS in Ocean, Coastal, and Earth Science – Add Program

Add Courses:

- |              |               |               |               |               |
|--------------|---------------|---------------|---------------|---------------|
| 1. MARS 5170 | 3. MARS 5410  | 5. MARS 5427  | 7. MARS 5470  |               |
| 2. MARS 5370 | 4. MARS 5426  | 6. MARS 5452  | 8. MARS 6302  |               |
| 1. EEMS 5360 | 7. EEMS 6300  | 13. EEMS 6350 | 19. EEMS 6390 | 25. EEMS 6885 |
| 2. EEMS 5365 | 8. EEMS 6305  | 14. EEMS 6355 | 20. EEMS 6391 | 26. EEMS 6985 |
| 3. EEMS 6100 | 9. EEMS 6310  | 15. EEMS 6360 | 21. EEMS 6485 | 27. EEMS 7300 |
| 4. EEMS 6185 | 10. EEMS 6320 | 16. EEMS 6365 | 22. EEMS 6585 | 28. EEMS 7301 |
| 5. EEMS 6199 | 11. EEMS 6330 | 17. EEMS 6385 | 23. EEMS 6685 |               |
| 6. EEMS 6285 | 12. EEMS 6340 | 18. EEMS 6386 | 24. EEMS 6785 |               |

1. ENVR 5450
2. ENVR 6350
3. ENVR 6450

- **Biology**

1. BIOL 5410 – Revise Course
2. BIOL 5426 – Revise Course
1. BIOL 5427 – Revise Course
3. BIOL 5452 – Revise Course

Notes: revising course prefix and cross-listing on all courses

- **Chemistry**

1. CHEM 6302 – Revise Course

Notes: revising course titles, affects MSIS degree plan

- **Physics**

1. MSIS in Physics Education – Revise Program  
Notes: revision of program title, adding new area in Education and Computer Science, modify listing of required physics courses
  2. PHYS 5398 – Add Course
  3. PHYS 6310 – Add Course
  4. PHYS 6355 – Add Course
  5. PHYS 6379 – Add Course
- **School of Mathematical & Statistical Sciences**
1. MATH 7100 – Add Course

Commented [RP1]: Pending syllabus

#### 4. College of Liberal Arts

- **College of Liberal Arts**
  1. CLAS 7100 – Add Course
- **Writing & Language Studies/Literatures & Cultural Studies**
  1. MA in Spanish – Revise Program  
Notes: adding a concentration/track
- **Literatures & Cultural Studies**
  1. GCERT in Advanced Spanish Literature – Revise Program  
Notes: changing delivery method
- **Sociology & Anthropology**
  1. MAIS in Anthropology – Revise Program  
Add Courses:
 

1. ANTH 7100	4. SOCI 6334
2. SOCI 6332	5. SOCI 6335
3. SOCI 6333	6. SOCI 6336

Commented [RP2]: Pending signature from dean

#### 5. College of Engineering and Computer Science

- **Civil Engineering**
  1. MS in Civil Engineering – Add Program
- **Manufacturing & Industrial Engineering**  
Add Courses:
 

1. MANE 6333	4. MANE 6355	7. MANE 6371
2. MANE 6334	5. MANE 6366	8. MANE 6374
3. MANE 6337	6. MANE 6367	9. MANE 6376

Commented [RP3]: Pending syllabus for all courses

#### 6. College of Health Affairs

- **Health & Biomedical Sciences**
  1. MS in Health Sciences – Revise Program  
Notes: adding a Health Informatics concentration/track  
Add Courses:
 

1. HSCI 6347	3. HSCI 6349	5. HSCI 6351
2. HSCI 6348	4. HSCI 6350	6. HSCI 6352
- **Occupational Therapy**
  1. OCCT 6202 – Revise Course
  2. OCCT 6308 – Revise Course
  3. OCCT 6401 – Revise Course
- **Rehabilitation Services & Counseling**
  1. REHS 8306 – Add Course
  2. REHS 8317 – Add Course
- **Social Work**  
Revise Courses:

- |              |               |               |               |               |
|--------------|---------------|---------------|---------------|---------------|
| 1. SOCW 6300 | 8. SOCW 6323  | 15. SOCW 6341 | 22. SOCW 6383 | 29. SOCW 6376 |
| 2. SOCW 6301 | 9. SOCW 6330  | 16. SOCW 6342 | 23. SOCW 6393 | 30. SOCW 6377 |
| 3. SOCW 6302 | 10. SOCW 6331 | 17. SOCW 6350 | 24. SOCW 6396 | 31. SOCW 6378 |
| 4. SOCW 6311 | 11. SOCW 6332 | 18. SOCW 6360 | 25. SOCW 6397 | 32. SOCW 6379 |
| 5. SOCW 6315 | 12. SOCW 6335 | 19. SOCW 6365 | 26. SOCW 6399 |               |
| 6. SOCW 6321 | 13. SOCW 6336 | 20. SOCW 6380 | 27. SOCW 6370 |               |
| 7. SOCW 6322 | 14. SOCW 6340 | 21. SOCW 6381 | 28. SOCW 6371 |               |

Notes: Revising prerequisites on all courses

#### 7. College of Education and P-16 Integration

- **Bilingual & Literacy Studies**
  1. GCERT in Digital Literacy Leader – Revise Program
  2. GCERT in TxVSN Digital Literacies - Revise Program
  3. EDBE 6317 – Add Course
  4. EDSL 6317 – Add Course
- **Counseling and Guidance**
  1. MEd in Counseling and Guidance – Revise Program
  2. COUN 6304 – Add Course

Notes: replacing a course with new course
- **Organizational & School Leadership**
  1. EDUL 7302 – Revise Course

Notes: revising course description

  2. EDUL 7303 – Revise Course
  3. EDUL 7304 – Revise Course
  4. EDUL 7305 – Revise Course

Notes: revising long course title and description of the last 3 courses
- **Teaching and Learning**
  1. MEd in Curriculum and Instruction – Revise Program
    - a. Specialization in Core – Delete
    - b. Specialization in Content – Revise
    - c. Specialization in Digital Literacy – Revise
    - d. Specialization in Mathematics Education – Revise
    - e. Elementary Math & Science Education – Revise
    - f. Science Education – Revise
    - g. Social Studies – Revise

Notes: Revising total program credit hours and delivery method for some
  2. EdD in Curriculum and Instruction – Revise Program
  3. EDCI 7336 – Revise Course

Notes: changing course prefix and changing as well on the degree plan

#### III. Informational Items

#### IV. Adjourn